
                                                                         1 

MINUTES 
Senior Services Committee 

Mar. 14, 2008 
 

Present:  Andy Kehr, Chairman        Sheila Franklin, Secretary 
             Betty Bader                                   Rose Rider 

Jeanne Duntz          Judy Walsh 
  Kelly Mosher         Harry Colgan, TB Liaison 
    
Absent: Carl Dowden             Barbara Jeck 
  Jennifer Fivelsdal      
     
Meeting was opened at 9:40 AM. 
 
Approval of Minutes, Feb. 8, 2008 Meeting 
Andy asked if there were any questions about the Minutes or any corrections. As none 
were made, he made a motion to accept the Minutes as submitted. The motion was 
seconded by Judy Walsh and all were in favor. 
 
Telephone Extension 
Harry Colgan said he was unable to stay for the meeting, but wanted the Committee to 
know that he had made inquiries regarding getting a dedicated number for the 
Committee. He said that he does not have a final response, but the request may result in 
a new telephone system for the building.  
 
Dial A Ride 
Rose reported on her attendance at the Feb. 14th meeting with the Rhinebeck Committee. 
She said that plans relative to Dial A Ride are still uncertain. She received a call from 
Marcia DiBlasi, Chair of the Rhinebeck Committee, who said that the issue of 
transportation is under discussion. They are concerned about the cost, which, in Red 
Hook, is $8,000. They would have to bear the full brunt of that as they would be 
contracting on their own. She said that the Red Hook Town Board has the issue under 
discussion as well, due to the low levels of ridership. Andy asked about the level of 
ridership in 2007 and Rose said that Nina is looking into that. She reported that in the 
quarter when a push for increased ridership was made, there were fifty riders. However, 
in the previous quarter there were only five. Betty said that Dial A Ride is a curb service 
and that can create difficulties for individuals who are disabled and require wheelchairs 
or walkers.  
 
Red Hook Commons 
Rose said that Sue suggested contacting Margaret at Red Hook Commons to see if their 
residents would be interested in going to the Mall one day a week. Betty said that the 
Friendship Center goes to Stop and Shop for food shopping and also to Walmart. In 
response to questioning, Rose indicated that many of the residents of Red Hook 
Commons seem to be new to the community. Perhaps they might be interested in AARP 
meetings, if they could get there. She said that if Rhinebeck did Wednesdays, it might be 



                                                                         2 

possible. Andy suggested that perhaps we could get an idea of how many people might 
be interested in AARP.  
 
A discussion ensued regarding the need to identify one day a week on which volunteers 
from the Committee could alternate going to Red Hook Commons once a week for the 
purpose of signing people up for Dial A Ride and giving information about the 
Committee and local activities and events. Rose said that Ken Kearney is still running 
Red Hook Commons and he and Margaret are both very happy that we want to be 
involved. Ken will be building a Bulletin Board for the wall on which brochures, etc. 
can be posted. Andy asked about inviting the community in. However Rose felt that we 
should get the program started before we consider that. 
 
Newsletter 
Rose said that Rhinebeck is doing their Newsletter on a monthly basis; however, they 
are also preparing a brochure with all the standing monthly meetings because including 
these in the Newsletter each month is very repetitive. She felt that such a brochure 
would be a great resource for the community. She said that the Rhinebeck Committee 
has agreed to let us use excerpts from their publication. Their website has a link to the 
publication and they also distribute copies of it. Andy said that the intent is to heighten 
the awareness of the community relative to local activities and events. 
 
Betty stressed the need to have something for rural seniors. She said that the Breads Plus 
program of St. Christopher’s Church provides food to rural seniors. She also mentioned 
Meals on Wheels and the Friendship Center, saying that those are only programs where 
drivers actually go out to rural seniors.  
 
Betty mentioned the free pick up and return at the Library and the new extended hours. 
Most of the OFA programs are accessed from the main telephone number, she 
continued, but newcomers to the community would not know what services are offered. 
She said that, for people who have just turned sixty five, OFA is offering counseling 
regarding what Medicare covers. Jeanne said that Brain Games are being held in the 
Town Hall. Rose said that a blurb is needed to explain the various local groups and 
programs.  
 
Andy asked what format the Committee wants to use, a brochure or a quarterly 
newsletter. Rose endorsed the brochure format. Andy said that if we do a brochure, we 
need to think about special events and topics of local interest to seniors. Kelly said that 
we could do updates relative to unique events. Betty suggested putting out a publication 
once and seeing if there is any interest. Rose said distribution could be accomplished 
through local churches and other groups. Andy suggested that the Committee amass 
information and then decide whether it wants to do a brochure or a newsletter.   
 
Andy said that at the last meeting the group had identified a number of topics and had 
agreed that the members of the Committee should pick the areas for which they wish to 
be responsible. He said that we need to put down on paper who will do each category. 



                                                                         3 

After discussion by the group, the following list of categories was developed along with 
volunteers responsible for each: 
 
   Health (including Lifeline, vendors Andy   
      hospitals & pharmacies) 
   Sr. Leisure Activities   Betty & Jeanne 
   OFA     Betty 
   AARP & Transportation  Rose 
   Fitness & Exercise   Jeanne & Betty 
 
Andy said that he envisions that at the next meeting each member of the Committee will 
have information on the category for which they volunteered. He stressed the need to 
provide contact information.  
 
Joint Expo with Rhinebeck 
Rose said that at the Feb. 14th meeting with the Rhinebeck Committee, they asked about 
the possibility of having a joint expo with Red Hook. She said that they would like to 
know if we wish to participate, but they are going to have an expo whether or not we do. 
Marcia said that there was a day available at the end of September at the Fairgrounds. 
Rose asked how the Committee feels about doing such an expo. After discussion, it was 
decided that all were agreeable to making this commitment. It was felt that the 
Fairgrounds, being a larger venue, would draw more people and has better logistics (e.g. 
parking, facilities, etc.) than the High School. The group felt that doing the joint expo 
would also achieve another desirable goal, i.e. it would establish a positive, ongoing 
collaboration with Rhinebeck. 
    
Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be held on April 11, 2008 at 9:30 AM in the Town Hall.  
 
Adjournment 
A motion to adjourn was made by Betty and seconded by Rose. As all were in greement, 
the meeting adjourned at 10:35 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Senior Services Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                         4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


